

# Formatting titles

## Grade 5 Capitalization Worksheet

In each sentence:

- fix the capitalization, and
- underline or use quotes for each title.

Titles of longer works (books, movies, television shows, long poems, magazines, etc.) are underlined.

Titles of shorter works (poems, songs, short stories, articles, book chapters, etc.) are put in quotation marks.

1. We love to watch ~~the office~~ after dinner.

The Office

2. the story of the century is the article found on the first pages.

3. The magazine we found on the table was named reader's digest.

4. Next year, my class will read the book holes.



5. The poet read the poem the road less traveled to the audience.

6. When I was in college, I read the short story on the road to success.

7. When I hear the song twist and shout, I cannot help but sing along.

8. My dog will carry in the newspaper, the wall street journal, every day.

9. Can we please go to the cinema to watch the lego movie?

10. Write your own sentence: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_

## Answers

### The Office

1. We love to watch ~~the office~~ after dinner.

### "The Story of the Century"

2. ~~the story of the century~~ is the article found on the first pages.

### Reader's Digest

3. The magazine we found on the table was named ~~reader's digest~~.

### Holes

4. Next year, my class will read the book ~~holes~~.

### "The Road Less Traveled"

5. The poet read the poem ~~the road less traveled~~ to the audience.

### "On the Road to Success"

6. When I was in college, I read the short story ~~on the road to success~~.

### "Twist and Shout"

7. When I hear the song ~~twist and shout~~, I cannot help but sing along.

### The Wall Street Journal

8. My dog will carry in the newspaper, ~~the wall street journal~~, every day.

### The Lego Movie

9. Can we please go to the cinema to watch ~~the lego movie?~~

10. Answers will vary.